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Fwd: Your Complaint with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights,
OCR #08-21-2020

1 message

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Welker, Lori"

Date: February 22, 2021 at 11:52:15 AM PST

To: Christi Collins

Subject: RE: Your Nt wi . rtment of Education, Office for Civil Rights, OCR
#08-21-2020

Hi Christi, thank you for your email checking on the status. At this time, OCR is evaluating your complaint,
and | apologize for the delay and inconvenience. | will be in touch when we have completed the evaluation.
In the meantime, please continue to reach out to me if you have any questions or want a status update.

Lori Helton Welker

Office for Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education

1244 Speer Blvd., Suite 300, Denver, CO 80204

From: Christi Collins_

Sent: Friday, Fe

To: Welker, Lori

Subject: Re: Your Complaint with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, OCR #08-21-
2020

Hi Lori, I'm checking in with you to see if there were any updates? Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone
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